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	We may be using one of the prime consultants for archaeology as a sub consultant to do any ground penetrating radar work that may be required during the period of work. Would that be a conflict of interest to use one of the prime consultants that has been selected for archaeology as a sub consultant to do the ground penetrating radar work? Or can we list that company on our proposal as a sub consultant as well without any ramifications? 
	The answer depends on the nature of the services under each contract or subcontract.  Per Policy 101-05, Appendix #1, paragraph 15:
    15.  “Organizational conflict of interest” means, with respect to a consultant acting in a management support role, or proposing to act in such a role, a circumstance arising out of the consultant’s or any subcontractor’s existing or past activities, business or financial interests, familial relationships, contractual relationships, or organizational structure (i.e., parent entities, subsidiaries, affiliates, etc.) that results in:
        a.    Impaired objectivity of the consultant or subcontractor;
        b.    An unfair competitive advantage for any bidder or proposer with respect to a TDOT procurement or grant;
        c.     Biased ground rules; or
        d.    Impropriety, or the appearance of impropriety, as determined by the Commissioner of TDOT, with respect to any of TDOT’s procurements, contracts, or programs.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Would a consultant performing archaeological services as a prime under one contract have any role in writing statements of work or specifications for that same consultant when performing ground penetrating radar work as a subconsultant?  If so, this is what Policy 101-05, Appendix #1, paragraph 2, defines as “biased ground rules” and which would result in an organizational conflict of interest.  On the other hand, would a subconsultant performing ground penetrating radar work have any role in evaluating the services performed by that same consultant under its archaeology contract?  If so, this is what Policy 101-05, Appendix #1, paragraph 12, defines as “impaired objectivity”  which would also result in an organizational conflict of interest.

	One question I have from the supplemental questions you sent over for archaeology is it states that several individual items (example report and example health and safety plan for example) must be provided on a CD. Can these be all on one CD or do they have to be individual CDs for each requested item?
	Yes – all required example documents may be submitted on one individual CD.

	A question regarding the archaeology proposal. For question VI. On page 3 of the Archaeology supplemental questions, are you wanting all our projects completed in 2014 and 2015 or a select few? I didn’t see a limit stated in the questions so I wanted to make sure I knew how many they were looking for before I started tracking down this information.
	All Phase I archaeological survey projects completed in 2014 and 2015. 

	We have dozens if not hundreds of Phase I projects in the last two years.  Can we limit the number of projects included?
	No, if you don’t provide all of them, how can we determine whether the sample you provide is self-selected and biased toward projects that were completed on schedule? The reason we want all of this meta-data is to evaluate your firm’s ability to deliver Phase I surveys on schedule and within budget. 

	Can the response to item I. Staff Qualifications in the Supplemental Information packet be presented in a table?
	Yes – please provide this information in tabular form. It should’ve said so, but we missed it in that requirement. 

	Can responses to requests in the Supplemental Information packet be included in Part H of our 330 submission?
	Yes

	We plan to deliver our completed proposal via FedEx/UPS. Will this be an issue given the procedures for entering the James K. Polk building (described on the bottom of TDOT’s letter of request, page 1)?
	No, our Division receives FedEx/UPS deliveries daily. 

	The Archaeology Supplemental Questions, Item V, requests our Worker's Compensation rate.  Our Worker's Compensation rates re assigned by our insurer based on various job positions and the closest match in the Workers Comp schedule and do not reflect our safety performance.  We believe the rate TDOT is seeking is our Experience Modification Rate (EMR), which reflects our safety performance and which in turn is tied to our workers comp insurance premiums.  Could you please confirm that the rate you are seeking it our EMR?
	We will accept either the workers compensation rate (rate per $100 of payroll) or the Experience Modification Rate. 

	Is the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement required for each employee who will be working on TDOT Archaeology and Historic Preservation projects? Or, is one completed form required for each discipline?
	The conflict of interest disclosure form contained in Appendix #3 applies only when the Department’s solicitation for consultant services will include services where the consultant is acting in a management support role as defined in TDOT Policy 101-05, Appendix #1, paragraph 4.  When applicable, each firm submitting a response to a solicitation for consultant services that include acting in a management support role shall complete, sign, and submit the conflict of interest disclosure form for each separate discipline.  This is so because the solicitation for services is separated by discipline and each discipline will result in a separate contract.  Further, each discipline/contract will likely have different consultant employees providing the services and different considerations regarding the potential for an organizational conflict of interest.  See Policy 101-05 at Procedures, paragraph 4.b.   

If a firm is selected for a contract that includes services of a consultant acting in a management support role, the contract will include a provision substantially in the form contained in Policy 101-05, Appendix 4.  That contract provision states as follows:
    (  )       The consultant shall have procedures in place to screen covered consultant employees for potential covered consultant employee conflicts of interest by: 
         1.  Obtaining and maintaining from each covered consultant employee, when the employee is initially assigned to any task under the contract, a disclosure of interests that might be affected by the task to which the employee has been assigned, as follows: 
            i. Financial interests of the covered consultant employee, of immediate family members, or of other members of the covered consultant employee's household; 
           ii. Other employment or financial relationships of the covered consultant employee (including seeking or negotiating for prospective employment or business); 
          iii. Gifts, including travel; and 
        2.    Requiring each covered consultant employee to update the disclosure statement whenever the employee's personal or financial circumstances change in such a way that a new covered consultant employee conflict of interest might occur because of the task the covered consultant employee is performing.
Thus, the requirement that each firm shall obtain a separate conflict of interest disclosure from each covered consultant employee applies only if the firm is awarded a contract including the services of a consultant acting in a management support role.  The form of that covered consultant employee conflict of interest disclosure is to be determined by each firm, although it must take into consideration and address the types of financial interests and relationships identified in the contract provision quoted above

	Under Section V of the Archaeology request, we are asked to provide information regarding “Worker’s compensation rate for the Archaeology unit, office, or branch assigned to TDOT specifically (if unavailable, provide rate for entire firm).” Does TDOT want a three year average (or another time limit) for the Worker’s Compensation rate?.
	We did not specify a time-period. Provide your current rate, however calculated and over whatever time-period, but include this information in your response. 



